

Part B: Group Project

Transport

Group Meeting Week 2

2nd Feb, 2004

Scribe

Roy

Attendees

Leanne, Derek, Roy, Hee Dong, Ayman

Discussion topics

What have we found from our individual research
Which transport issues are the most promising and interesting
What issues should we raise with supervisor
Identify who we should contact for information
What areas will we cover for Crit 1 and who will present each area
Who is responsible for collating the presentation

Conclusions

1.	Follow discussion it was agreed our project should focus on cars. Specifically how can we reduce CO ₂ emissions. We will initially consider three issues: i) car engines and aerodynamics ii) fuel types iii) Intelligent Transportation Systems
2.	Discuss 1. with Cameron.
3.	We should contact the following groups for information i) Car manufactures ii) Glasgow city council iii) Scottish Executive iv) Environmental organisations v) North Sound 'eye in the sky' team vi) University department concerned with pollution levels
4.	Areas to cover for Crit 1 as specified by Prof. Clarke & person responsible i) Illuminate the subject area Leanne & Ayman ii) Summarise the results of our literature review to date Derek iii) Discuss how we intend to organise and plan the project Roy iv) Give us an insight into the project deliverables Hee Dong
5.	Ayman will paste each persons slides into the presentation
6.	Meeting on Friday morning to rehearse presentation

Actions for next meeting - Mon 9th at 15:00

<i>Person Responsible</i>	<i>Task</i>
Team	Think about the feedback we receive from crit
Team	Conduct further background research